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FAX (9201 232-3429

innebago County
Office of the County Executive

TO: Members of the Winnebago County Board

FROM: Mark L. Harris

DATE: March 15, 2016

SUBJECT: Re-appointment to the LAKELAND LONG TERM CARE DISTRICT BOARD

Subject to your approval, I am hereby making the following re-appointment to the LAKELAND LONG
TERM CARE DISTRICT BOARD.

James Kozicekowski
104 Lexington Court
Neenah, W1. 54956

This is a three (3) vear term which will expire April 30, 2019.

Thank vou in advance for your favorable consideration of this appointiment.
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Mark L. Harris, County Executive
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Vinnebago County
Office of the County Execulive

Members of the Winnebago County Board
Mark [.. Harris
March 15, 2016

Re-appointment to the WINNEBAGO COUNTY HOUSING AUTHORITY

Subject to your approval, I am hereby making the following re-appointment to the WINNEBAGO
COUNTY HOUSING AUTHORITY.

Scoit Waterworth
2280 Willew Hill Drive
Neenah, WI. 54956

This is a five (5) year term which will expire April 20, 2021.

Thank you in advance for your favorable consideration of this appointment.
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CC: County Clerk
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Mark L. Harris, County Ixecutive
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Winnebago County Housing Authority



